Elizabeth Saunderson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Atols, Mike <Mike.Atols@metaltek.com>

Tuesday, June 17, 2025 3:33 PM

Elizabeth Saunderson

Sarah Atols (Atolss@elmbrookschools.org); Michael May
RE: [External] Parking Restriction?

Hello Elizabeth. Thank you for reaching out after our call yesterday. We are not immediately in favor of parking
restrictions directly in front of our home. It will immediately impact our family and friends with less street spots. With
respect to the 90-day study, our direct concerns revolve around the current state versus the desired future state. What
is the data that exists today that leads to your suggestion for a 90-day study? And, what will “success or failure” look
like? After the 90-day period, what will exist (or maybe no longer exist) that would move this to a formal proposal
towards permanent no-parking restrictions in front of our home?

A minor issue is the visual of large temporary no-parking signs in our front yard / view and the potential of the long-term
posts. | personally believe this visually changes the neighborhood feel of 84" street to a commercial one. While minor, |
believe this should be considered — as the neighborhood feel is something all who live and love Tosa understand!!

Thank you,

Mike and Sarah Atols
2321 N 84t st
Wauwatosa 53226

Michael Atols

Office: +1-262-544-7836
Mobile: +1-262-853-7528
Mike.Atols@MetalTek.com

INTERNATIONAL

Making a Lasting Difference

From: Elizabeth Saunderson <esaunderson@wauwatosa.net>

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 10:13 AM

To: Atols, Mike <Mike.Atols@metaltek.com>

Cc: Sarah Atols (Atolss@elmbrookschools.org) <matols@wi.rr.com>; Michael May <mmay@wauwatosa.net>
Subject: RE: [External] Parking Restriction?

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Mr. Atols,

Thank you for speaking with me yesterday regarding the proposed 90-day parking prohibition trial in front of your
property and elsewhere on 84" Street. If you have any comments you would like me to pass along to the Transportation
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Affairs Committee at their meeting tonight, please let me know via email or phone call. (I will be attending a field
meeting this afternoon, so email might be best.) You are also welcome to attend the meeting tonight.

Have a good day,

Elizabeth Saunderson, PE

Civil Engineer — Multimodal Transportation
City of Wauwatosa

7725 W. North Avenue

Wauwatosa, WI 53213

City Hall: (414) 479-8900 (ext. 5510)
Direct: (414) 479-8996

Email: esaunderson@wauwatosa.net

From: Atols, Mike <Mike.Atols@metaltek.com>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 9:45 AM

To: Elizabeth Saunderson <esaunderson@wauwatosa.net>

Cc: Sarah Atols (Atolss@elmbrookschools.org) <matols@wi.rr.com>
Subject: [External] Parking Restriction?

Good morning, Elizabeth. | just left a VM on your noted office line — maybe email is better for you. For the last 20+
years, our family has resided at 2321 N 84" St. in Tosa. Over the weekend, we received a letter under your signature
stating that you will propose a no parking 90-day study. The noted location is directly in front of our house and would
have a direct impact on our family / friends. We do not understand the need. Can you please return my call at your
earliest convenience or reply to this email with the further background / reasoning behind the recommendation? This
information will be helpful for potential agreement or issue to share at the Transportation Affairs Committee Meeting
tomorrow night.

Thank you,
Mike and Sarah Atols
262-853-7528

Michael Atols

Office: +1-262-544-7836
Mobile: +1-262-853-7528
Mike.Atols@MetalTek.com
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